

Minutes ARE July 10, 2019

General Meeting called to order at 19:01 Stephan K9BOX

Members Present: Stephan K9BOX, Jim N5JCP, Chris KE5KPC, James WJ2K, Pete KC5IMZ, Archie K5ABZ, Bob KG5GTE, Eric KI5BVO, George KC5QEX

Guests:

Minutes: George made a motion to accept the June meeting minutes, seconded by Pete. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: For the month of June we had a beginning balance of \$1393.66 and an ending balance of \$1463.66. We sold patches and members paid their dues. Pete made a motion to accept the treasurer's report and was seconded by George. Motion passed.

Committee: Stephan is still working on shirts. If you want a t-shirt let him know.

Events: Club Social July 17, 2019 at Chop House Burgers. This is on the east side of 121 at Glade Rd. Dinner time is 6pm.

CERT starts on July 25 at the PD.

We will have another tech class that will start approximately on September 26. Further info will be given once we have a planning meeting. If you want to help teach let Chris know ke5kpc@gmail.com.

Business: New member Satya KF5WBV application. He is a tech and lives in Euless. George made a motion to accept the application, seconded by Pete. Motion passed.

We had a discussion on what we should use to help us process credit cards and pay dues online. George made a motion to use PayPal, seconded by James. Motion passed. PayPal was chosen because more people know and use PayPal verses other methods.

We are planning on further testing of the HF antenna on top of the PD.

We are also in the process of trouble shooting why we are having issues with Echolink.

Dues are payable for 2019. Pay Chris when you are able.

Contact Chris KE5KPC if you want to take a license test at ke5kpc@gmail.com.

Motion to adjourn was made at 19:45 by George and seconded by Pete. Motion passed.

Minutes are submitted by: Chris Shanahan KE5KPC Secretary